From: ARB Shore Power Regulation

To: Caswell, Morgan
Cc: Arms, Matthew; Vernon, James; Csondes, Angela@ARB; ARB Shore Power Regulation; Melgoza, Elizabeth@ARB
Subject: RE: Port of Long Beach Port Plan for the CARB At Berth Regulation
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:21:00 PM
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Dear Morgan,

Thank you for submitting the Port Plan for the Port of Long Beach. We wanted to let you know that
CARB staff have identified a number of deficiencies with Plans submitted by multiple terminals at the
Port of Long Beach (predominately tanker terminals). We will be sending individual letters to each
terminal operator, with the Port in cc, to advise them of the Plan deficiencies and requesting they
submit a revised plan. Because the Port’s plan relies heavily on information provided by the terminal
plans, we would like to request that the Port work with the terminals to revise the Port & Terminal
Plans and resubmit to CARB. We expect to have those letters sent out in the next few weeks.

If you have any questions at this point or after receiving the letters, please let us know. We are
happy to schedule follow up calls as needed.

Thanks and best regards,

Nicole Light Densberger

Staff Air Pollution Specialist

Marine Strategies Section | Transportation and Toxics Division
California Air Resources Board

Phone (VOIP): 916-790-9176

Email: Nicole.LightDensberger@arb.ca.gov
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From: Caswell, Morgan <morgan.caswell@polb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 4:21 PM

To: ARB Shore Power Regulation <shorepower@arb.ca.gov>; Csondes, Angela@ARB
<acsondes@arb.ca.gov>; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB <nicole.lightdensberger@arb.ca.gov>
Cc: Arms, Matthew <matthew.arms@polb.com>; Vernon, James <james.vernon@polb.com>
Subject: Port of Long Beach Port Plan for the CARB At Berth Regulation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Angela and Nicole,

Please find the Port of Long Beach complete Port Plan for the CARB At Berth Regulation. We
respectfully request that you disregard the letter sent to Angela yesterday requesting an extension
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as we were able to finalize the plan today.
Please also confirm receipt of this plan. Thank you!

Best,
Morgan

Morgan Caswell, MPH

Manager of Air Quality Practices
The Port of Long Beach

415 W. Ocean Boulevard

Long Beach, CA 90802

P: (562) 519-2807

E: morgan.caswell@polb.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email message and its attachments contain work product or other information which is privileged,
confidential and/or protected from disclosure. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you
think that you have received this message in error, please email or phone the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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